
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 


f\.TLANT A fEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSytH STREET 


ATLANTA, G£OAGIA 30303-8960 


!CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Luke Shurting 
A.D.R.S. Services, Inc. 
5548 Ogee<hee Road, Unit K 
Savannah. Georgia 31405 

Re: A.n.R.S. Services. Inc. 

Docket No. CAA-04-2010-1535(h) 


Dear ~1r. Shurling: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement Illld Final Order (CAFO) in 
the: above~referenced matter, The miginal CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served upon all parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of 
P,,,,,,ic., 40 C.F.R, Part 22. 

As stated in Section 20 ofthe CAf'O, the assessed penalty of $3, 187.00 is due within 30 
days irom the effective date. Please ensure that the {ace of your cashier's or certified check 
includes the name of the respondent and the docket number of this case. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Ms. Jenniter Keene either by telephone 
at (513) 487-2103 or by written correspondence to her attention at U,S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA), Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you 
nave any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future. piea"lc call me at 
(404) 562-8979 or Ms. Pamela 'v1cIlvaine ar (404) 562-9197. 

Aloo enclosed is a copy ora document entitled '''Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Comm1:::sion Registrants' Duty to DiS("lose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document 
puts you on notke ofyour potentiaJ duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA 

Pesticides and 'I oxic 
Sub:::ltances Branch 
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UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMEl'.'TAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


IN THE MATTER OF, 	 ) 
) 

A.D.RS, Services, Inc, ) DocketNo.: CAA-04-2010·1515(b) ~. 
) 	

r~" 

) 

Respondent. ) 


___ .__l 

CONSEl'.'T MlREEMEl'iT AND FINAL QRDER 

l. Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursmml to Section 113(d) ofthc Clean Air Acl (CAA). 

41 U.S.C. § 7413(dl. and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing 

Administrative Assessment of Civil Penrutics, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective 

Action Orders and the Revocation!Termination or Suspension of Permits; Final Rule 

(Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F,R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, 

Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, Region 4, United States Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA), Respondent is A.D.R.S. Services, Inc. 

2, 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F,R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

hereit. ",ithout a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence Of 

testimonYI the making of any argument, or the adjudication ofany issue in this matter. 

and in a('corciance \vitlJ 40 C.r.R. § 22.13(b}, this C'--Onsent Agreement and FinaJ Order 

(CAFO) wilt simultaneously commence and conclude this matter, 



11. Preliminary Statements 

3, 	 Asbestos is a "hazardous air pollutant" as that term i", defined in Sections 1 12(a)(6) and 

!l2(b)(1) of the eAA. 42 U.S.c. §§ 1412(a)(6) and 1412(b)(I). and isthe su~icct of 

regulations codilied at 40 C.F.R. Part 61. Subpart M. "National Emi"ion Standard for 

Asbestos," promulgated pu"uant to Se<:tion 112 of the CAA., 42 u.s.c. § 7412. Any 

person ,vho vioiates Section 112 of the CAA may be assessed a penalty of up to $25,000 

for each such violation, in accordance with Section 113(d) of the CAA. 42 U.S.C. 

§ 7413(d). The statut<rry penalty of $25.000 has beon adjusted for inflation. For a 

violation occurring after January 31, 1997. and through March \5,2004, a penalty of up 

to $27,500 may be assessed . .For a violation occurring after March 15; 2004, and through 

January 12, 2009, a penalty of up to $32,500 may be asses...:;ed. For a violation occurring 

after January 12, 2009, a penally ofup to S37,500 may be assessed. Each day a violation 

continues may constitute tt separate violation. 

4. 	 In December 1977. pursuantto Section 112(1) of the CAA, EPA delegated the 

Administrator's authorities and responsibilities to implement and enforce emission 

standards and prevention Ci."quirements for asbestos under Section] 12 of the CAA, 

42 U,S,C, § 7412. to the State of Georgia. Pur~uant to Georgia Department of Natural 

Resources Ru\es for Air Quality Control. Chapler 391-3- \ -.02(9)(b)(7). the State has 

inoorporated and adopted EPA's rules for asbestos located at 40 C.F .R. Part 6 I, 

Subpart M, prumulg1l1ed pursuant to Section \ 12 ufthe CAA, by reference. As indicated 

in Section I 12(1)(7) of the CAA, nothing in Section 112(/) or the CAA shall prohibit the 

Administrator from enforcing any app! ieable emission standard or requirement under 

Section 112 ufthe CAA, 

AD,&"S. Services, Inc, 2 
Doci>etNo. CAA~04-20H}wI5:35(b) 



5. 111e authority 10 take action under Section 113(d) ofthe CAA, 42 U,S.C. § 7413(d), is 

vested in the Administrator ol'EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this 

authority under the eAA to the Regional Administrators hy EPA Delegation 7-6-A, last 

updated on August 4, 1994. The Regional Administrator, Region 4. has redelegated this 

authority to the Director, Air, Pesticides and Toxies Management Division, by EPA 

Region 4 Delegation 7-6-A. ~uanf to the aforementioned delegations:, the Dirl;':4.:tor of 

the Air. Pesticides and Taxies Management Division has t:h.e authority to conuncnce an 

cnfbn.-ement actron as the Complainant in this maUer. 

6, Pun;uant to 40 c'F,R, § 22.5«)(4) tllC following individual "'presents EPA in this matter 

and is authori7.ed to receive service for EPA in this proceeding; 

Pamela Y1dlvaine 
Chemical Products and 

Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8997, 

Ill. Specific AlI.e.lioDlj 

7, RI.~spondent is a demolition subcontractor that demolished a facility that \Va." previously a 

Taco Belllocaled at 302 Mall Boulevard in Savannah, Georgia. 

8. Respondent is a "penson" a'\ defined in Section 302 ol"the CAA. 42 U.S.c, § 7602, 

9. R("spondent is the owner or operator of the dernoHtion activity whkh occurred at the 

facility. 

lO. An OMler or operator of a demolition or renovation activity is defined at 40 C.F,R, 

§ 6 J.141 as any person who owns. leases. operates. controls, or supervises the facUity 

A.D,R,$. Services, 1m;, 3 
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being dClIiulished or renovated or any person who O\VTlS, leases, operates, controls. or 

superviscs the demolitIon or renovation operation or both. 

I L 	 Between July 10,2009, and September 18, 2009, the Respondent demolished the facility. 

12. 	 Demolition is defined in 40 C.F.R. § 61.141 a.<:; the "''reeking or taking out of any load-

supporting structural member of a facHity together with any related hRndling operations 

or the intentional burning of any facility 

lJ. 	 RcsjXlndent violated Section 112 of the CM, 42 U.S.C. § 7412, and 40 C.F.R. 

§ 61, 14S(b) hy failing to provide \V-ntten notice of intention to demnli:5h the facility prior 

to the initiation of demolition aClivitic;:;. 

IV. Consent Agr('('m~nt 

14. 	 For the purposes of this CAPO, Respondent admits the jurisdic-tional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

J5. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the aHegation5 contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreement. 

16. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAPO. 

17, 	 R,-,'Spondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAfO. it lS in compliance 

with all relevant requirements of the National Emission Standard for Asbestos, 40 c'F.R. 

Part 61, SubpartM. 

18. 	 This CAfO constiTutes a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties pursuant to 

Section I 13(d) of the CAA. for the specific violations alleged he·rein. Exc~pt as 

speciiically provided in this CAFO, EPA reserves all other civil and criminal 

enforcement authorities, including the authority 10 address imminent hazards. 

A.D"R.5. Services. Inc. 4 
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Compliance with this CAPO shall not be a defense to any other actions subsequently 

commenced pursuant to Federal laws and regulations administered by EPA; and it is 

Respondent'S responsibility to comply with said laws and regulations.. 

19, 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to scttle this matter b)' !.heir execution of lhis CAPO. 

The parties agree that the ~ttlemcut of this matter js in the public interest and that this 

CAPO is consistent with the applicable requirements orihe CAA 

V. Final Order 

20. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of Three Thousand, One Hundred and Eighty-

Seven Dollars ($3,187.00) which shall be paid within 30 days from the effective date of 

this CAfe), 

21. 	 Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either a cashier!" or certified check made 

payable to the HTreasurer, United States of America," and shallscnd the check to the 

foUo\1t'ing address by u"~. Postal Service: 

U,S, Environmentallwtection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Fjnance Center 
PO Box 979077 
SL Louis, MO 63197-9000, 

The ebcck shall reference 00 its face tbe name ofthe 
Respondent and Ducket Number (If this CAFO. 

For payment submittal by any overnight mail service (FeU Ex. UPS, DHI"" etc.) use the 

following address: 

AO.KS. Services. Inc. 5 
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lJ. S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. wuis, MO 63101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 

22, At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a :separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO. to each of the 

rcHowing persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Allanta. Georgia 30303-8960, 

Pamela Mcflvrunc 
Chemical Products and 

Asbestos Section 
!J.S. EPA Region 4 
61 forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960, 

and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

23. For the purposes of state and federal income taxatiOIl; Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAPO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAl-'O, 

24" Pursuant to 31 U,S.c. § 3717, EllA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the Uruteu States and a charge to cover the !.:Ost ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest \'o'ill thcrdore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

A,D.R.S. Services, Inc. 6 
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of entry of this CAFO. irthe penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge wi]} also 

be assessed to cover the administrative- costs, both direct and indirect, of ()verdul.~ debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge ::;hall he applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

25, 	 Complainant and Respondent shaH bear their own cosls and attorney fees in this matter. 

26. 	 This C AFO shall be binding upon the Respondent. its successors and assigns. 

27. 	 The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully 

authotl7.ed by the party represented to enter into this CAfO and legally binds that party to 

this CAPO. 

The remainder uf this page is intentionally blank 
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VI. Effective; Date 

28, 	 TI,e effective date oflhi. CA1'O shall be the dale on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk, 

A(iREED AND COJl,SENTED TO: 

Respondent: A.D.R.S. Services, Inc. 
Uocket No.; CAA-U4-2010-1S35(b) 

By: (Signuture) 

:-irune: le., SA.u~Jjlr-"'~"'.-__ _ __-'(Typed or Printed) 

Title: U. p. (Typed or Printed) 

Complainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

By: 	 Date:l{~J .. CL~,L1{ Ift--
Beverfy 1-1. Banister ' 

DirectOr 

Air. Pctiticides and Toxic!) 


Management Division 

61 Fo,"yth Street, SW 

Atlanta. OA 30303·8960 


APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 

By: 
Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 

A.D,R,S. Services, lnc. 

Dooket No. CAA-04-201O-!S35(b) 




CERTIFICATE Qt'SERYlCE 

I hereby t'crtify that on the date set out below, [ filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing COllsent Agreement and Final Order and served a tme and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Fi.nal Order, in the Matter 0[; AD.RS. Services, Inc., Docket 

Numher: CAA-04-2010-1535(b), to the addressees listed below. 

Mr. Luke Shurling 
A.D.R,S, ServIces, Inc. 
5548 Ogeechee Road, [Joit K 
Savannah, Georgia 31405 

Pamela Mcflvaine 
Chemical Product~ and 
Asbesto~ Section 

U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsylh Street, S.W. 
Atlant •• GA 30303 

Robert CapUtH, Attorney 
Office of Environmental Acoountahility 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Date:~~-/! 

(via Certified Mail. Return Receipt Requested) 

(via EPA's Internal mail) 

(viaf-:PA's internal mail) 

Patricia A. Bullock. Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth St.. SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



~p,~ ACCOIINTS RECEiVABLIl CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO gil COMPLEIll!) OX mE Q\UGOOTlN§ omg; 
{Attacba c:upJ .... tbtftcaalantlr...U'a8M'4I'.. leI:Urto ~e!I!l.......) I f 

rtds Comt ••or1lht*d bytS_._u_n_d_1_~_i_l_._""____~=C-________ "" _--,/::!.,~~/,-'1__ 
{Name) (0..) 

Reg10n 4, ORC. OEA
111 tIM " 1404} 582~ '~O4 

lOlJl<o) , (T.,....tl , r) 

\ 
CJ NonoSF .JucIIcW ~0f:IIIeIII o.cr. rsu Adm' _...... 0rdtdC0IIIIIIi A...... 


GSAOCOl.L.ECt'S FMO cou.ECTS PAY'MDlT 


O.......BIIIDr·C..._~ 
SF.JudlCW~ o.:r.t 0 s.t.idlld 0 OOJ COLI.1!CIll 


Net_witk bill
0 
O"'_BlllDr·CoIII_............


c::; """'- 0 
0 tbk ............. TbIt ........IIk...
o 
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, .. j. 
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